

OM

O

**General Meeting Minutes
November 07, 2024, 02:00PM**

Max Hood, ISC Chair

- Having consulted the ISC budget and spring schedule of the campuses, the officers have found that hosting an ISC retreat is not feasible this year.

Clay Van Eaton, MSA President

- The syllabus bank proposal has been sent to Faculty Council for review.
 - Many faculty are very amicable to the heart of the idea.
- Students have been really enjoying the STRIPES program.
 - This is an old program that was

MU

•

S&T

•

UMKC

•

UMSL

Attendance:

Intercampus Student Council Members					
Name	Meeting Presence	Voting Member	Campus	Organization	Position
Clay Van Eaton	Present	Yes	MU	MSA	President
Emily Brockmann	Present	No	MU	MSA	Vice President
Jessica Osaze	Present	Yes	MU	GPC	President
Teja Teppala	Absent	No	MU	GPC	Vice President
Martin De La Hunt	Present	Yes	S&T	StuCo	President
Venkata Sai Sowmya Velamuri	Absent	No	S&T	StuCo	Vice President
Manoj Twarakavi - Sai Ganesh Boora	Proxy Present	Yes	S&T	CGS	President
Aamir Iqbal	Absent	No	S&T	CGS	Vice President

